Campus Recreation Advisory Council Meeting Minutes

Campus Recreation Center Suite 230, Conference Room C February 21, 2012; 4:30 PM

I. Call to Order and Roll Call

Members present: Jared Aden, Ashley Cleveland, Dylan Knuth, LaRita Lang, Amanda Miller, Jared Ostdiek, Roshan Pajnigar, Andrew Shaw, Emily Simpson, Neil Tabor, and Scott Truckenbrod

Members absent: Lia Morales, Jim Steadman (excused) and Kristin Witte (excused)

Council Advisor Deb Johnson and Stan Campbell, director, were also present.

II. Approval of Minutes

Amanda Miller made and Scott Truckenbrod seconded a motion to approve the minutes. The motion was unanimously approved.

III. Campus Recreation Appeal Hearing

Ron Miller representing Intramural Sports and Patrick Radigan representing his intramural teammates were both present. The appellant requested that the Advisory Council make an exception to Intramural Sports bylaw 17 that states: "Any person lettering from a four (4) year collegiate institution will not be eligible to participate in the sport and/or related activities until one academic year has passed since receiving the award. The rule applies to transfer students as well as to UNL lettering athletes. The academic year in which the award was earned does not count as the first year of the one year waiting period."

Patrick Radigan asked the Advisory Council to consider making an exception to the Intramural Sports rule in their team's circumstance:

- Dominique Kelley, a women's basketball athlete who was injured much of last season, is hoping to be eligible to play on Patrick's intramural basketball team this semester. They argue that she has technically already sat out a year since she was injured in December of 2011 and hasn't participated for two semesters.
- Jessica Periago, another women's basketball athlete. She played her last season of women's basketball last year and is hoping to get the chance to play in intramurals before she returns to France at the end of the year.
- Dominique and Jessica were both scholarship athletes and both received varsity letters last year.

President Knuth thanked Patrick for coming and called a closed meeting in order to the deliberate the appeal. The Advisory Council went into Executive session. The Advisory Council reviewed Dominique and Jessica's playing time and roles on the 2010-11 Women's Basketball Team. The council also reviewed the letters submitted by the athletes. After much deliberation the Advisory Council decided to uphold Intramural Sports bylaw 17 and deny the appeals. President Knuth will notify Patrick Radigan of the council's decision.

- IV. Open Forum and Announcements
 - A. Show Your Red Recognition
 - No new recognitions
 - B. Facilities Update
 - Board of Regents meeting on March 2nd— presenting East Campus Recreation Center Design Concept
 - Conference call with architects for Outdoor Adventures on February 22nd
 - Still waiting to get official estimate on Abel-Sandoz Recreation Area project
 - Still waiting to get bid documents sent for replacement of the Coliseum roof
 - C. Women's History Month Banquet, March 15 there are 5 seats available. The Women's Center is pleased to announce UNL's Seventh Annual Women's History Month Banquet. The Women's Week 2012 theme is *The Art of Empowerment*. The keynote speaker is Lily Yeh, an acclaimed visual artist who has worked with students, community leaders and teachers in Canada, China, Ecuador, Ghana, Kenya, Syria, Italy and in cities and neighborhoods across the United States. Yeh founded Barefoot Artists, a volunteer organization that uses the power of art to revitalize impoverished communities. The Banquet will take place on Thursday, March 15 at the Wick Alumni Center, 1520 R St. (northwest corner of 16th and R), beginning at 6 p.m.
 - CRAC members are invited to attend. If interested, let Stan know by the end of the week.
 - D. InvAsian Banquet to celebrate Asian Heritage month on Saturday, March 10, Nebraska Union, 5:30 p.m.
 - 3 seats are available; if interested, let Stan know immediately.
 - E. Husker Kids Summer Camp
 - Camp counselor applications will be available next week
 - F. Concessions at Fleming Fields Recreational Sports Park
 - Starting May 10th, games will run throughout the summer and Campus Rec is looking to hire student staff to run the concession stands during the summer months

IV. Committee Reports

- A. Instructional Programming & Staff Development (Andrew & Roshan)
 - February 22—Webinar-Fitness Trends 2012 (12:00-1:15)
 - March 1st—Webinar- Insight to Interviewing (12:00-1:15)
 - Both are free to Campus Rec members
 - New wave of classes starting soon
 - All information is in for fall semester classes; Women's Self-Defense classes will no longer be offered due to loss of the instructor.
- B. Intramural and Extramural Sports (Jared O., Scott and Matt)
 - Appeal hearing for intramural co-rec basketball.
- C. Member Services (Jared A. and LaRita)
 - All-staff meeting on February 22nd
 - Facility Managers weekly training is starting February 22nd as well

^{**}Applicants for both jobs need to bring in Social Security cards.

- D. Outdoor Adventures (Neil and Emily)
 - Openings still available on the following Spring Break trips:
 - o Canyon Lands, California Surfing, Yurt Ski trips
 - 8 new student hires were made for Outdoor Adventures; time spent on hiring was greatly reduced and they have made great new additions due to new hiring techniques.
 - Still looking for Climbing Coordinator
 - UNL was the winner of TrueBlue Auto Belay Contest!
 - UNL to host Climbing Competition on March 3rd; winners will move on to Nationals
- E. Sport Clubs, Youth Activities & Aquatics (Jared O. and Lia)
 - UNL Shotgun Club is applying for admission; will be voted on by the Sport Club Council on March 14
 - Amy Lanham would like the Advisory Council's opinion on whether or not to support them. The council unanimously agreed that the Shotgun Club sounded like a good addition to the Sport Club Council.
 - Men's hockey club hosted regional tournament in Fremont on February 18th, but failed to qualify for Nationals
 - Husker Kids Summer camp applications will be available this week
 - Mabel Lee Hall is still having problems
 - Working at getting a replacement pump motor
 - New pool rule: no intentional hperventilating.
- E. Wellness Services (Amanda and Ashley)
 - The Chancellor has allocated \$30,000 per year for the next three years from the Pepsi Fund to continue the Wellness Initiative. The grant will help fund programs, a graduate assistant position, and many Wellness activities.
 - March 1st- Kimberly Barrett, Karen Miller, and Deb Johnson are traveling to Chicago to meet with representatives from Sears Commercial and look at demo kitchens for the new East Campus Rec Center
 - March 1st- Student Survival 101
 - o Pilot program for freshman and sophomores in residence halls
 - \$10—participants receive a pedometer, two nutrition assessments, 2 fitness assessments, snacks, and a cookbook
 - They will meet every Thursday from 4:00-5:30 p.m. for 6 weeks
 - o If interested, contact Emily Estes to register
 - Fuel Your Body
 - o 12:30-1:30 Friday, February 24—Basic Sports Nutrition at Rec Center
 - Info about training for races, tryouts, etc.; \$10
 - 12:30-1:30 Friday, March 30—12:30-1:30 Sports Nutrition Supplements Facts and Myths; \$10
 - Cooking-for-one
 - o Tuesday March 13th 5:30-7:30
 - o Participants will get to bake and eat a meal during class
 - \$10 for CREC members; pre-register by March 12th
 - Results of Health Risk Assessment
 - 72% classified as inactive or have inadequate exercise
 - o 50% of UNL faculty/staff completed assessment
 - o 61% had a BMI that was classified as overweight or obese
 - o 95% of completers had 3 or more modifiable lifestyle behaviors

V. Unfinished Business

- A. University of Kansas tour with the Union Board, March 2
 - CRAC is invited to join the Union Board on their trip to tour the University of Kansas
 - CRAC members interested include: Neil Tabor and Jared Ostdiek

VI. New Business

- A. Iowa State Recreation Facilities Tour with Union Board members
 - Just finished a renovation of their old recreation facility and created a skywalk to another recreation building. The skywalk is lined with cardio equipment.
 - Building size would be similar to the new East Campus Rec Center—would be a great way to gain design ideas
 - CRAC members preferred to go on Friday, April 13th or Friday, April 20th

B. GET REC'd T-Shirts

- Stan wanted the Advisory Council's opinion on ordering sleeveless shirts for next year's GET REC'd.
- The council asked Deb Johnson to get a cost estimate for providing approximately 1/3 of the order as sleeveless.

C. Facility Reservation Priorities

- Jeff Lopez presented to the Advisory Council about the Big Event. The Big Event kick-off has been held at the Campus Rec Center for the past two years and they are hoping for it to be held at the Campus Rec Center again this year. It appeared as if a conflict would arise with a home spring volleyball match; however, the volleyball match has now been moved to April 14th.
- The Big Event will take place on Saturday, April 21st
- They would need to use the Rec Center's multipurpose courts 1-4 from approximately 5:30 a.m.-3:30 p.m. on that date
- The capacity of The Big Event has grown so large (approximately 2200 participants) that the Rec Center is the only facility that can adequately serve as a gathering place for the volunteers and staff.
- The Big Event Staff is asking the Advisory Council to consider making an exception to Campus Recreation's policy of keeping at least two multipurpose courts open for recreational use at all times. The exception request would only be for events that attract a large contingent of UNL students.
- The Advisory Council will deliberate amending Campus Recreation's policy regarding the availability of multipurpose courts at the March 6th meeting.

VII. Motion to Adjourn

• Neil Tabor made and Jared Aden seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was unanimously approved.

Reminders:

- FY13 Budget Requests to ASUN, Feb. 22, approximately 7:15 p.m., Nebraska Union
- Next CRAC meeting, March 6, Campus Recreation Center, Conference Room 230C